
Built between 1845  & 1869 the Cottages  

were originally built for Sir William Erle 

who had bought and re-built Bramshott 

Place (renaming it Bramshott Grange) and 

needed accommodation for his workers. 

They were there when Queen Victoria 

walked down the street, which was then 

named Queen Street. Later it was to be in-

corporated into Haslemere Road. 

3, 5 and 7 Haslemere Road      (formerly Queen Street) Listed Grade II 

Row of three estate workers’ cottages. Mid C19; for Sir William 

Erle. Coursed stone front with ashlar dressings; brick at sides and 

at rear with vitrified headers. Clay plain tile roof with gabled ends 

and tile-hung gables and dormers at front with bands of shaped 

tiles; all gables have wavy pierced barge boards. Large brick axial 

stacks with corbelled brick cornices and square yellow clay pots. 

Picturesque cottage style.  

EXTERIOR: 1 storey and attic. Symmetrical 1:1:3:1:1 bay south 

front; projecting gabled wings to left and right with porch canopies 

on shaped brackets in the outer angles and plank doors; centre 3-

bay range has central plank door with gabled wooden lattice porch 

with shaped barge boards; chamfered stone ground floor window 

frames with hood moulds; all windows iron diamond lattice case-

ments, those on first floor in gables and in two gabled dormers at 

centre; all gables at front tile-hung and with wavy pierced barge boards. 

1920S—3,5 & 7 ARE ON THE LEFT JUST AFTER 
THE PROJECTING SHOPFRONT (AND MILK-CART) 

1950’s  


